
1 



2 



3 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Departmental Reports 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Director of Public Works Jerry Higgins, Police Chief Richard Ashe, 

Building Official Jaime Albiar, Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, and City Secretary 

Ruby Beaven 

 

4 



 

 

Public Works Report 

5 



 

1 
 

 

 

Summary of Activities for July 2021 

 
Summary of task below are in conjunction with routine task performed by field staff in providing water & wastewater 
treatment.  

 
Management Activities:  

• Evaluation for Andrew Gilley 

• Email engineers for quotes (792 bridge water line relocate) 

• Create monthly work schedule (WTP & WWTP) 
 
 
TCEQ: 

• Send pictures to Corinna (phase I WWTP) 

• BWN (replacing PRV on St. Mary’s)  

• BWN (replacing water line) 400 block Graham and Hackberry 

• Received letter of amended schedule as requested for violations: 2.g.ii, 2.g.iii, and 2.h  
The new deadline for compliance is November 1, 2022 with progress reports submitted as scheduled by 
TCEQ 
  

Projects: 

• Water wells 17 & 18: continue to monitor progress 

• HWY 792 bridge: relocate water line (replacing bridge)  

• Kenedy Apartments: water line extension: plans submitted to TCEQ 

• Water meter replacement / update to new reading system:  

• Yearly inspections of all water storage tank (7/12/2021) Ron Perrin Water Technologies 
 

Notes:  
 

• Submit CCN information to Wet rock  
 
 

Training Activities  
INFORMATIONAL MORNING MEETINGS ABOUT WHAT WE DO AND WHY WE DO IT  

• Kinloch / Demo vac truck  

• Safety meeting (trench safety & traffic safety) 

• Jerry Higgins attended TWUA monthly meeting (Karnes City) 

 
See attached Pages 1 – 7 for monthly reports 
 
      2.    Water MOR (Hector Salinas) 

3. Water Loss Report (Jerry Higgins) 
4. Water Stage Restrictions: Recommend stay in stage II (Jerry Higgins) 
5. Field Operations Report (work order report) (Jerry Higgins) 
6. Wastewater Reports (Mark Garcia) 
7. SSO’s (Mark Garcia) 
8. Water to distribution verses Wastewater effluent (Jerry Higgins) 

 
 
Jerry Higgins 
Public Works Director 

6 



                                               TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY                                                  

  MONTHLY REPORT    
WATER WORKS OPERATIONS FOR                                      

GROUND WATER SUPPLIES 
(1) NAME OF SYSTEM - CITY OF KENEDY                                                                                 COUNTY OF KARNES  

(1a) WATER SYSTEM I.D. NO. - 1280002                                                                                       MONTH OF JULY  2021 
 

 
Day 
of 

Week 

 
Pumpage to Distribution System 

 

 
 

(6) 
Disinfection 
LBS>/DAY 

 
 

(7) 
Corrosion 
Control 

 
 

(8) 
Taste and 

Odor 
Control 

 
 

(9) 
Fluoride 

Residuals  
(2) Direct from 
Wells to Plant 

 
(3) From Ground Storage 

to Distribution System 

 
(4) Purchased 
from Others 

 
(5) Total Pumpage to 

Distribution 
 

1. 
 

1,574,000 
 

1,263,067 
 

 
 

1,263,067 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2. 
 

1,702,000 
 

1,318,228 
 

 
 

1,318,228 
 

27 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3. 
 

1,552,000 
 

1,161,900 
 

 
 

1,161,900 
 

27 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4. 
 

1,510,000 
 

1,148,133 
 

 
 

1,148,133 
 

23 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5. 
 

1,543,000 
 

1,276,739 
 

 
 

1,276,739 
 

27 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6. 
 

1,732,000 
 

1,283,806 
 

 
 

1,283,806 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7. 
 

1,540,000 
 

1,225,644 
 

 
 

1,225,644 
 

28 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8. 
 

1,742,000 
 

1,337,583 
 

 
 

1,337,583 
 

27 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9. 
 

1,544,000 
 

1,206,417 
 

 
 

1,206,417 
 

25 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10. 
 

1,567,000 
 

1,305,361 
 

 
 

1,305,361 
 

25 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11. 
 

1,669,000 
 

1,253,706 
 

 
 

1,253,706 
 

25 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12. 
 

1,665,000 
 

1,319,228 
 

 
 

1,319,228 
 

27 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

13. 
 

1,505,000 
 

1,275,067 
 

 
 

1,275,067 
 

23 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14. 
 

1,753,000 
 

1,302,094 
 

 
 

1,302,094 
 

25 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

15. 
 

1,695,000 
 

1,289,450 
 

 
 

1,289,450 
 

25 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16. 
 

1,736,000 
 

1,324,289 
 

 
 

1,324,289 
 

28 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

17. 
 

1,691,000 
 

1,374,683 
 

 
 

1,374,683 
 

24 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

18. 
 

1,767,000 
 

1,408,972 
 

 
 

1,408,972 
 

27 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19. 
 

1,980,000 
 

1,523,511 
 

 
 

1,523,511 
 

30 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20. 
 

1,851,000 
 

1,308,250 
 

 
 

1,308,250 
 

29 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

21. 
 

1,835,000 
 

1,538,717 
 

 
 

1,538,717 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22. 
 

1,911,000 
 

1,464,483 
 

 
 

1,464,483 
 

29 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

23. 
 

1,759,000 
 

1,483,456 
 

 
 

1,483,456 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

24. 
 

1,836,000 
 

1,340,117 
 

 
 

1,340,117 
 

33 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

25. 
 

1,836,000 
 

1,375,778 
 

 
 

1,375,778 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

26. 
 

1,829,000 
 

1,484,911 
 

 
 

1,484,911 
 

28 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

27. 
 

1,786,000 
 

1,332,089 
 

 
 

1,332,089 
 

28 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

28. 
 

1,816,000 
 

1,348,544 
 

 
 

1,348,544 
 

29 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

29. 
 

1,734,000 
 

1,397,583 
 

 
 

1,397,583 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

30. 
 

1,796,000 
 

1,502,072 
 

 
 

1,502,072 
 

26 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

31. 
 

1,804,000 
 

1,396,478 
 

 
 

1,396,478 
 

31 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Total 
 

53,260,000 
 

41,570,356 
 

0 
 

41,570,356 
 

832 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

Avg. 
 

1,718,065 
 

1,340,979 
 

0 
 

1,340,979 
 

26.8 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

Max. 
 

1,980,000 
 

1,538,717 
 

 
 

1,538,717 
 

33 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Min. 
 

1,505,000 
 

1,148,133 
 

 
 

1,148,133 
 

23 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

                                                         2 

7 



WATER LOSS REPORT (BASED ON BILLING CYCLE - August - September 2020

LEAKS Gallons

WATER PRODUCED FROM WELLS: 56,000,000 1 106,345           

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR AT METERS THROUGH BILLING: 44,747,800 2 554                   

3 4,254               

WATER UNACCOUNTED FOR  THROUGH READINGS AND BILLINGS: 11,252,200 4 277                   

5 4,202               

Un-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED) 6 9,454               

      FIRE DEPARTMEN USE: 600 7 28,800             

      SEWER DEPARTMENT USE: 3,500 8 29,112             

UNBILLED CONSUMPTION: 9,193 9 21,600             

TOTAL UN-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED): 13,293 10 2,500               

11 850                   

METERED (COMMERCIAL / OTHER) 12 436                   

      BULK WATER: 500 13 831                   

      CONTRACTOR: 2,000 14 830                   

      FLUSHED LINES: 26,319 15 16,618             

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR IN STORAGE AND LINES: 3,790,000 16 5,850               

WATER LEAKS 17 -                   

NUMBER OF WATER LEAKS: 16 18 -                   

WATER LEAK WATER LOSS ESTIMATES: 232,513 19 -                   

20 -                   

TOTAL OF WATER ACCOUNTED FOR: 48,803,232 21 -                   

WATER LOSS: 7,196,768 22 -                   

WATER LOSS PERCENT: 12.85% TOTAL 232,513          

WATER SAMPLE REPORT

SAMPLES TAKEN

DISTRIBUTION SAMPLES TAKEN: 7 DISTRIBUTION SAMPLES PASSED: 7

DISTRIBUTION SAMPLES FAILED: 0

DISTRIBUTIONS RESAMPLES TAKEN: 0 DISTRIBUTION RESAMPLES PASSED: 0

DISTRIBUTION RESAMPLES PASSED: 0

8 



PWS TX1280002

WATER LOSS REPORT (BASED ON BILLING CYCLE - June - July  2021

LEAKS Gallons

WATER PRODUCED FROM WELLS: 38,164,489 1 2,658               

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR AT METERS THROUGH BILLING: 31,270,701 2 3,800               

3 3,326               

WATER UNACCOUNTED FOR  THROUGH READINGS AND BILLINGS: 6,893,788 4 21,150             

5 2,200               

Un-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED) 6 17,241             

      FIRE DEPARTMEN USE: 1,500 7 2,587               

      SEWER DEPARTMENT USE: 21,000 8 2,312               

UNBILLED CONSUMPTION: 4,800 9 46,651             

TOTAL UN-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED): 27,300 10 7,786               

11 3,887               

METERED (COMMERCIAL / OTHER) 12 6,380               

      BULK WATER: 6,000 13 3,054               

      CONTRACTOR: 21,000 14 8,145               

      FLUSHED LINES: 71,760 15 8,398               

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR IN STORAGE AND LINES: 3,465,248 16 2,400               

WATER LEAKS 17 24,000             

NUMBER OF WATER LEAKS: 20 18 5,000               

WATER LEAK WATER LOSS ESTIMATES: 272,675 19 60,000             

20 41,700             

TOTAL OF WATER ACCOUNTED FOR: 35,129,884 21

WATER LOSS: 3,034,605 22

WATER LOSS PERCENT: 7.95% TOTAL 272,675          

page 3

9 



STAGE WATER RESTRICTION REPORT

MONTH

Jul-21

1 1,263,067 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

2 1,318,228 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

3 1,161,900 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

4 1,148,133 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

5 1,276,739 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

6 1,283,806 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

7 1,225,644 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

8 1,337,583 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

9 1,206,417 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

10 1,305,361 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

11 1,253,706 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

12 1,319,228 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

13 1,275,067 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

14 1,302,094 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

15 1,289,450 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

16 1,324,289 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

17 1,374,683 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

18 1,408,972 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

19 1,523,511 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

20 1,308,250 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

21 1,538,717 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

22 1,464,483 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

23 1,483,456 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

24 1,340,117 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

25 1,375,778 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

26 1,484,911 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

27 1,332,089 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

28 1,348,544 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

29 1,397,583 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

30 1,502,072 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

31 1,396,478 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

40,307,289

1,300,235

Stage IV 90%
Total Water to Distribution Total Ro Production 

per day 1704 gpm
Stage I 65% Stage II 75 % Stage III 85%

Page 4

10 



OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUN. JUL. AUG. SEP. ANNUAL

2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 TOTALS

WATER REPORT

Accumulated Water WOs 447 503 404 1473 468 651 463 615 421 376 0 0 5821

READ METER 187 372 285 375 316 438 331 225 149 136 2,814

REREADS 146 137 125 408

PROFILES 33 25 15 12 0 2 4 2 4 2 99

REPLACE MTR / ACCURATE 53 64 30 965 107 139 25 50 25 10 1,468

TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

METER TURN ON / OFF 149 31 18 55 10 32 49 139 48 37 568

TAPS / NEW SERVICE 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 5

CSI / BPAT'S 8 3 1 1 2 3 4 6 4 5 37

MISC WORK 15 7 55 65 33 37 49 46 52 61 420

TOTAL WATER CALLS 447 503 404 1473 468 651 463 615 421 376 0 0 5,821

Accumulated Taps 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 5 5 5 5 5 5

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Accumulated MAINT WOs 247 334 283 312 159 206 227 243 238 239 0 0 2488

CHECK WATER PLANTS 31 30 31 31 28 31 30 31 30 31 304  

TAKE FIELD RESIDUAL 31 30 31 31 28 31 30 31 30 31 304

CHECK FOR LOW PRESSURE 6 1 12 3 4 13 3 4 2 4 52

FLUSH LINES 23 24 24 24 33 36 42 39 38 26 309

SAMPLES 60 60 60 60 30 45 55 61 65 68 564

BOIL WATER NOTICES 1 1 2 1 4 0 2 2 0 2 15

SEWER MAINTENANCE CHECKS 71 116 109 125 30 38 36 34 37 46 642

MISC. WORK 24 72 14 37 2 12 29 41 36 31 298

TOTAL MAINT CALLS 247 334 283 312 159 206 227 243 238 239 0 0 2,488

Accumulated Boil Water Notices 1 2 4 5 9 9 11 13 13 15 15 15 15

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 

OTHER MAINTENANCE REPORTS

Accumulated Other Maint. WOs 257 256 210 317 196 225 209 189 131 137 0 0 2,127

LINE LOCATES 1 6 5 4 6 5 8 9 4 2 50

REPLACE METER BOX 22 12 5 40 4 11 4 6 4 2 110

Replace Meter lid 24 13 5 50 5 12 6 12 6 2 135

Check For Leaks 36 11 19 21 15 14 12 16 11 26 181

LEAKS REPAIRED / Service Lines 17 6 9 10 5 3 6 5 6 8 75

Leaks Repaired / Mains 14 10 10 5 13 17 13 8 10 12 112

Sewer Main Backups 4 12 9 6 7 8 4 6 5 12 73

Sewer Line Leaks Repaired 2 1 2 2 1 4 2 3 2 1 20

Call Outs 26 26 3 12 16 7 6 5 6 8 115

Vehicle / Equipment Maintenance 8 16 1 2 12 5 2 3 2 2 53

MISC WORK 103 143 142 165 112 139 146 116 75 62 1,203

Total Other Maint.  Wos 257 256 210 317 196 225 209 189 131 137 0 0 2127

LEAKS FYTD  FYTD 31 47 35 34 33 38 39 32 29 36 20 0 256

TOTAL All WORK ORDERS 951 1,093 897 2,102 823 1,082 899 1,047 790 752 0 0 10,436

FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT FYI 2020 - 2021

Page 5

11 



6

12 



 

7 

Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form 

*See back of form for guidance for completion* 

General Information: 

Permittee: ☒ Subscriber: ☐ 

Regulated Entity Name: City of Kenedy WWTP 

Regulated Entity No: 102097839 

Permit No: WQ0010746001 

EPA ID No: TX0027774 

TCEQ Region: Region 13 - San Antonio 

County: Karnes County

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date  

End Time 

Volume 
(gallons) 

Location Cause Steps taken to 
reduce, eliminate, 
and prevent 
recurrence 

Description/Content Standard Method for Volume 
Calculation 

7/21/2021 

10:30 AM 

7/21/2021 

5:30 pm 

500 818 
Escondido 
St. 

Too much 
silt and 
rags 
clogged up 
manhole. 

Vacuumed 
pumped 
cleaned and 
washed-out 
manhole as 
well as jetted 
main line so 
that the line 
flowed 
properly.    

A lot of debris (rags, silt) 
flowed down mainline 
causing the manhole to 
overflow. Moving forward 
we will inspect manhole 
regularly as well as clean 
and jet on a more 
frequent basis.    

Visual Estimate 

Information Reported by (Name/Title) _Mark Garcia / WW Superintendent Signature:  Mark Garcia_________ 

Date Reported__7/30/2021 
    

 

                                                                                                                 

13 



Jul-21

     WELL PRODUCTION / TREATED EFFLUENT

WELLS SEWER PLANT MGD

DATE GALLONS PUMPED TREATED FLOW DIFFERENCE

1 1,263,067 978,000 285,067

2 1,318,228 1,045,000 273228

3 1,161,900 1,046,000 115,900

4 1,148,133 938,000 210,133 0.30

5 1,276,739 1,457,000 -180,261

6 1,283,806 1,265,000 18,806 1.30

7 1,225,644 1,299,000 -73,356 0.20

8 1,337,583 3,845,000 -2,507,417 0.50

9 1,206,417 1,823,000 -616,583 7.00

10 1,305,361 1,245,000 60,361 0.10

11 1,253,706 1,093,000 160,706

12 1,319,228 1,101,000 218,228

13 1,275,067 1,145,000 130,067

14 1,302,094 1,175,000 127,094 0.30

15 1,289,450 1,129,000 160,450

16 1,324,289 1,148,000 176,289

17 1,374,683 1,190,000 184,683

18 1,408,972 1,054,000 354,972

19 1,523,511 1,224,000 299,511

20 1,308,250 1,245,000 63,250

21 1,538,717 1,787,000 -248,283

22 1,464,483 1,405,000 59,483 2.20

23 1,483,456 1,206,000 277,456 0.10

24 1,340,117 1,205,000 135,117

25 1,375,778 1,239,000 136,778

26 1,484,911 1,225,000 259,911

27 1,332,089 1,109,000 223,089

28 1,348,544 1,131,000 217,544

29 1,397,583 1,179,000 218,583

30 1,502,072 1,125,000 377,072

31 1,396,478 1,164,000 232478

TOTAL 41,570,356 40,220,000 1,350,356 12.00

8

14 



 

 

Police Chief Report 

15 



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

      

   Kenedy Police Department 
                                                      119 S. Third Street 

                                               Kenedy, Texas 78119 

                      (830) 583-2225 / (830) 583-2984 

                                   

    

       

  

               From the Office of the Police Chief 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 6, 2021 

 
To: MR Linn, City Council 

 

Ref: July report 

 

Animal Control 

We have brought on a new AC Officer. Jose Ramirez who was a County Deputy and is a reserve Officer for us as well. He 

has completed his training and is working on his own.  

See report. 

 

Police Department 

We still have an officer out on a serious medical issue and we are unsure when he will be able to return. We have 

promoted one of our Reserve Officers to full time to cover that slot. Officer Nathan Barrientez started will start on the 

9th. We had moved our Traffic unit back to a patrol shift to cover the slot. Once the Reserve officer completes his field 

training in about a month he will go to Patrol and we will reassign the Traffic Officer. 

 

Reserve Officer Ramirez completed his field training and now can work shifts on his own. This will allow another car on 

the streets at least one shift a month.  

 

We had 72 hours of training this month for officers. 

 

Our SRO was working park patrol for most of the month but is now headed back as school starts.  

 

Mark your calendars for Oct 5th we will be holding a National Night Out event at Gulley Park. Covid allowing we will have 

the event that night from 6:00pm to 8:00pm.  

 

16 



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

We did have a spike in property crimes last month with 3 building burglaries. We had gone many 
months without any burglaries. Our violent crime is stable. Officers have increased our building 

checks at night.  
 

 

 

Rick Ashe 

Chief of Police 

chief@kenedypd.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17 



 
 

Animal Control – July 2021 totals 

 

 

Service Calls: 34 

 

Dog Pickup: 16 (5th ST, Graham Rd., Houston St. St. Mary’s, E. Main, Booe St, Nueces St.)  

 

Cat Pickup: 21    

 

Dead Animal Pickup: 12 

 

Cat Euthanized: 19 

 

Dog Euthanized: 8 

 

Owner Reclaim: 6 

 

Adoption: 0 

 

Rescue Group: 5 

 

Bat: 0  

 

Snake: 3 

 

Opossum: 1 

 

Raccoon:0 

 

Fox: 0 

 

Armadillo: 1 

 

Warning Issued: 1 

 

Citation Issued: 2 

18 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

                              2021                                                                                    2020 

JULY JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JUL JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL AVERAGE 

CALL FOR SERVICE 573 482 443 402 459 538 538 590 651 535 464 435 419 5,934 495 

OFFICER ASSISTANCE 92 89 85 101 112 86 119 65 80 72 94 85 183 1,198 100 

MV ACCIDENTS 06 06 10 14 11 12 23 06 12 09 08 11 05 127 11 

ARRESTS 06 07 27 18 20 19 11 09 26 27 11 22 08 202 17 

MUNICIPAL CLASS C-
ARRESTS 

02 00 02 04 04 02 1 02 04 01 00 06 02 28 2 

DWI ARREST 01 01 00 00 01 00 3 02 01 05 00 00 02 14 1 

JUVENILE INCIDENT 06 07 03 06 04 08 3 01 02 01 04 03 04 51 4 

BURGLARY/THEFT 09 08 11 13 14 09 18 13 05 01 12 08 12 120 10 

CITATIONS 433 281 401 266 405 397 466 326 638 466 470 401 416 5,040 420 

WARNINGS 118 198 281 165 306 308 328 219 450 336 330 273 210 3,303 275 

TRAFFIC STOPS 257 197 281 185 286 287 309 347 411 282 335 260 216 3306 276 

MHMR 05 04 02 00 10 04 5 02 01 06 01 02 08 48 4 

TRUCK VIOLATIONS 68 20 04 28    27 23 28 79 71 44 38 21 29 401 33 

CLEARED CASES 39 34 54 45 46 40 36 41 42 56 67 29 37 525 44 

 BUILDING CHECKS 89 71 83 38 53 103 205 38 70 80 31 76 59 958 80 

ASSAULTS/SEXUAL 05 07 07 06 08 10 9 06 03 05 07 09 03 79 7 

19 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

 

92 89 85
101

112

86

119

80
72

94
85

183

OFFICER'S ASSISTANCE 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OC NOV DEC

573

482
443

402
459

538 533

651

535

464
435 419

CALL FOR SERVICE

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

20 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

6 6

10

14

11
12

23

12

9
8

11

5

MV ACCIDENTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

6 7

27

18
20 19

11

26 27

11

22

8

1

ARRESTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

21 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

2

0

2

4 4

0

3

4

1

0

6

2

MUNICIPAL ARRESTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

1 1

0 0

1

0

3

1

5

0 0

2

DWI ARRESTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

22 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

 

6

7

3

6

4

8

3

2

1

4

3

4

JUVENILE INCIDENTS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

9
8

11

13
14

9

18

5

1

12

8

12

BURGLARY/THEFT

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

23 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

433

281

401

266

405 397

466

638

466 470

401 416

CITATIONS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

118

198

281

165

306 308 309

450

336 330

273

210

WARNINGS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

24 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

257

197

281

185

286 287

347

411

282

335

260

216

TRAFFIC STOPS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

5
4

2

0

10

4
5

1

6

1
2

8

MHMR

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

25 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

 

68

20

4

28 27
23

28

71

44
38

21

29

TRUCK VIOLATIONS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

39
34

54

45 46
40

36
42

56

67

29

37

CLEARED CASES

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

26 



 

  KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC REPORTS 
 

 

 

89
71

83

38
53

103

205

70
80

31

76
59

BUILDING CHECKS

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

5

7 7
6

8

10
9

3

5

7

9

3

ASSAULTS/SEXUAL

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

27 



 

 

Building Department 

& 

Code Compliance 

Reports 

  

28 



29 



30 



 

 

Streets Department 

& 

Parks Department 

Reports 
 

31 



 

Street Department 

Report for July 2021 
 

STREETS and MOWING 
Street crews worked on Hand Patching/Grading for a total of 12 days and using 25.1 cubic yards 

of Type D Plus Asphalt.  

Street crews worked on patching 179 Potholes during an 8-day stretch and used 46.8 cubic 

yards of Type D Plus Asphalt, and 5.1 cubic yards of Patch Pro Asphalt.  Total Type D Asphalt 

used for the month: 77 CY 

Crews worked on drainage for 5 days, and used 68.3 cubic yards of Base, and used 15 bags of 

Portland cement.   

Crews also Swept a total of 10 days. 

Crews Mowed and Weed Trimmed 22 Roadways and 3 alleys during the month.  

SIGNS, ETC.  
Crew Repaired 2 and Installed 8 Signs.  Crews used a total of 9 bags of ready-mix cement on the 

sign being installed and repaired. 

 

CONSTRUCTION 

Crews worked on placing barricades during the rainstorms for 3 days and worked at the city 

park 2 days digging holes for new signs.   
 

Misc. 

Crews worked removing trees/limbs that had fallen and hauled off 10 Trailer Loads of brush to 

the Collection Station.    

Crews Replaced 12 Trash Carts, Delivered 3 Additional Cart, 9 New Cart and Picked 

Up/Removed 2 trash carts. 

Crews picked up trash from the receptacles in downtown and City Hall 9 on days. 

Crew sprayed for mosquitos on 5 days and completed all 5 districts.  The crews also used 18 

mosquito dunks during the month.   

 

 

32 



 
 

PROJECTS 

• Line locates have been completed in order to begin culvert and ditch maintenance in 

various location around town, and flyers will be passed out regarding new pipe culvert 

replacement. 

• Level up to be performed on Nueces St. between Graham Rd. to Booe St. prior to a spot 

chip seal.  

• Implementing a PM (Preventive Maintenance) program to help preserve the life of the 

equipment in our fleet.   

• Communicating with 3 different contractors in order to get prices in order to stripe 

Business Park Dr.    

• Return the department to full staff (10), currently operating with 5 employees.  We’ve 

lost 2 employees to significantly higher paying jobs, 1 resignation, and 1 interagency 

transfer.  

 

 

 

J 

 

 

c 

33 



 

Park Department 
Report for July 2021 

Sports Complex 

Park crew worked on dragging/sweeping the fields 7 days, cleaning up and removing trash from 

the receptacles 10 days, and weed trimming around the fields 10 days.                                  

During the month of July, the complex hosted 4 Kenedy High School summer program games, 

and 3 field rentals.  

Kid Park and Pavilion 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed in the Kid Park 14 days, and picked up trash 21 days, 

trimmed up and hauled off the trees 4 days.  Crew cleaned up the Pavilion 16 days.  

Walking Trail, Bridge, Basketball Court, & Gazebo  

Crews mowed and weed trimmed around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, Gazebo 

15 days.  Crews picked up trash from around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, 

Gazebo 21 days.  Crew trimmed up trees in these areas for 2 days.  Crew worked on the 

volleyball court 2 days. 

Nottingham Lots and Soccer Fields 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed the lots and soccer field 9 days, and picked up trash in 

this area 15 days.  

 

 

34 



 

 

City Secretary Report 
 

35 



City of Kenedy  Revised 08/6/2021 

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
City Secretary Report 

• For the month of July, the City had one (1) new hire and zero (0) separations. 

 

• Animal Control vacancy filled and candidate started in July. 

 

• Administrative position filled and candidate starts in August. 

 

• Streets and Parks positions began interviews in July and candidates are going through the 

pre-employment screening process. 

 

Utility Billing  

• New Services: 

o 7 Residential 

o 1 Commercial 

• Disconnect Services: 

o 4 Residential 

o 1 Commercial 

 

Fire Report 

• Responded to four (4) calls: 

o 1 Gas Leak 

o 2 Stranded Motorist 

o 1 Traffic Control/Entrapment 

• 0 Gallons of water used 

• 22 Personnel Responded 

 

Court Report 

• Court saw 139 defendants and collected a total of $24,587.06 with a net to the City of 

$17,021.75.  

 

Monthly Report 
July 2021 

36 



 

 

JULY 2021 

Gas Leak- 1 

Stranded Motorist(During flooding)- 2 Both 

in same spot 

Traffic Control/Entrapment-1 

Total Incidents= 4 

Water used- None 

Personal that responded- 22 

 

Kenedy Volunteer Fire Department 
303 W. Main  

Kenedy, Texas 78119 
 

“Always Ready” 
 
 

 

 

37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 

City Manager Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of July 13, 2021. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Beaven 

85 



 
July 13, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 6 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 13, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Christopher Parker, District 3 

James Douglas-Meyer, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn     

City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

Director of Public Works Jerry Higgins 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, III 

Building Official Jaime Albiar 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Regular City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, July 13, 2021, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX and video streaming via Facebook live. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer to be led by Pastor Danielle Knapp with United Methodist Church. 

 

Pastor Danielle Knapp was not present during the meeting.  Mayor Baker led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

86 



 
July 13, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 6 

Shara Guajardo the Manager of Park Place Landing, 270 Park Place, addressed the council to 

express a concern for the water bill issues since September 2020.  Guajardo stated the City 

Manager had have an independent inspection completed on the water meter.  Guarjardo’s concern 

is for the 48-hour notice.  The bills with the new meter are consistent and feels the City Manager 

should honor the agreement for $4500 and not shut off service until the bill is resolved. 

 

Mayor Baker stated he would be in touch. 

 

6. Departmental Reports. 

Public Works Director Report 

Public Works Director Jerry Higgins addressed the Council to report the Public Works 

report.  Provided a status update on TCEQ to include WWTP Phase 1 and stated the City 

received a letter for conditionally approving Chemical Containment Equipment and 

extension.  Provided a status update on current projects to include water wells 17 & 18, 

HWY 792 bridge, Grahm Road, Kenedy Apartments, and water meter replacement.  

Provided training activities update. 

Water and WWTP Summary: Water Produced 37.6 MG; Water Loss 1.78 MG / 4.54%; 

WWTP Flow 33.587 MG / Rain 5.0 

 

Police Chief Report 

Chief Ashe addressed the council to report the Police Chief report.  A candidate for Animal 

Control Officer has been selected.  Animal Control division is currently operating with one 

staff member.  The animal control report was given and there was a total of 34 service calls 

for June.  The Police Department had 80 hours of outside training.  The Inservice training 

focused on evidence collection and submission.  The School Resource Officer continues to 

patrol the park.  Theft and burglary cases remain lower than normal but assaults have 

increased, which is a part of a national trend. 

 

Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the council to report the Building Department 

report.  There was a slight decrease in construction permits due to rain and an increase in 

calls and complaints for the month of June.  There was a total of twenty-two (22) residential 

and commercial permits.  There was a total of twenty-two (22) residential and commercial 

inspections.  The department remained active in the community and increased the number 

of violations and warning letters for a total of twenty-three (23).  There was one (1) 

commercial plan(s) submitted to Bureau Veritas for approval. 

 

Building Official Jaime Albiar reported the Code Compliance report.  There was a total of 

five (5) cases closed and sixteen (16) active cases.  No liens were filed this month. 

 

Streets & Parks Director Report 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez addressed the council to report the Streets and 

Parks reports.   

 

The streets crew worked on hand patching/grading 33.2 cubic yards of Type D Asphalt and 

374 cubic yards of RAP material, patching eighty-three (83) pot holes using 17.1 cubic 

yards of Type D Asphalt, worked on drainage using 37.2 cubic yards of base and thirty 

(30) bags of cement, swept, and mowed/trimmed thirty-eight roadways and ally ways 

87 



 
July 13, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 6 

during the month.   The crew repaired three (3) signs.  Crews worked at the park patching 

and moving construction materials.  In addition, the crew picked up eight (8) loads of brush, 

replaced twenty-five (25) trash carts, delivered three (3) additional carts, and eighteen (18) 

new carts.  Crew sprayed for mosquitos and used sixty-three (63) mosquito dunks.  

Completed 461 service orders for the month of June. 

 

The parks crew worked for fourteen (14) days dragging/sweeping, twenty-six (26) days 

removing trash from receptacles, and twelve (12) days weed trimming the fields.  In 

addition, the crew mowed, weed trimmed, and picked up trash around the walking trail, 

basketball courts, bridge, and gazebo. 

 

City Secretary Report 

City Secretary Ruby Beaven addressed the council to report the City Secretary report to 

include the Fire Department and Municipal Court reports. 

 

City Secretary Report: For the month of June there was no new hires.  There was two 

separations. Animal Control, Streets, Parks, and administrative positions began accepting 

applications.  The Employment Opportunities page on the City website has been updated 

and being utilized for vacancies.  The Agendas and Minutes page on the City website has 

been completely revamped and is now user friendly.  You can now access the Agendas, 

Minutes, and Packets by meeting date.  

 

Fire Department Report: For the month of June there were four (4) calls: Vehicle Fire, 

Brush/Grass Fire, and Elementary Water Day.  There was a total of 2400 gallons of water 

used. 

 

Municipal Court Report:  Municipal Court saw 148 defendants and collected a total of 

$28,545.48 with a net to the City of $21,830.67. 

 

7. City Manager Report. 

Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations 

City Manager Linn addressed the council to present the City Manager report.  Linn 

addressed the daily operations and stated the City Manager Budget “town hall” meeting is 

tentatively scheduled for July 29, 2021 at 5:30 p.m., waiting on the GLO Grant Contract, 

Congressman Vicente Gonzales to be in Kenedy on July 29, 2021 for ARP check 

presentation, identified the CS/HR Assistant / Events Coordinator, and budget workshop 

tentatively being set for August 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Linn addressed the projects and stated FY 2021/2022 Streets will be budgeted for ten (10) 

street projects, East Main has had a delay with recent weather and concrete is being poured, 

Grahm Road has also had weather delays, the line replacement is complete, estimates have 

been provided and will require to bid out the procurement process, Building C nearing 

completion, Building Ais waiting on elevator to be completed, TDA CDBG Sewer Line 

Grant had 6S Engineering submit plans to TCEQ and waiting approval, Carrizo Water Line 

Well 17 is waiting downhole well video, and Well 18 is waiting downhole well video, state 

well report, and TCEQ cement report.  

 

Presentation of Financials. 

88 



 
July 13, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 6 

City Manager Linn presented the financial statements.  Currently in budget month nine (9) 

and utilized 75 percent of budget year.  Available Liquidity reported as follows: General 

Fund $2.9M; HOT $2.2M; Water/Sewer $800K; Paving Fund $2.4M; and Tex Pool $8.5M.   

 

Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is anticipated. 

By a single motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without further 

discussion or action. 

 

8. Consideration and approval of City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes of May 25, 

2021, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of June 08, 2021, and City Council Special 

Meeting Minutes of June 22, 2021. 

 

Motion:  Councilor Rodriguez moved to approve item 8 on the Consent Agenda as presented.  

Councilor Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

9. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

Motion:  Councilor Douglas moved to approve item 9 on the Consent Agenda as presented.  

Councilor Rodriguez seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  
This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for consideration by the Council. 

 

10. Consideration and possible action regarding presentation by Clay Wiatrek with Asset 

Protection Group. (Requestor: Mayor Baker) 

 

Clay Wiatrek with Asset Protection Group addressed the council and provided his background 

and experience with project management nationwide.  Wiatrek explained how Asset Protection 

Gorup could benefit the City of Kenedy in water infrastructure such as pump station 

improvements, drainage systems, and water storage facilities.  Wiatrek also explained the 

specialty areas of asset management, warranty management. Risk management, and contract 

management. 

 

Discussion was held among the Council and Clay Wiatrek about the services that are offered 

and pricing. 

 

11. Consideration and possible action in regard to funding the Karnes County – Flood 

Protection Planning Study (Project No. 40011) awarded for the Texas Water 

Development Board – Flood Infrastructure Fund to produce a flood planning study in 

Karnes County to include the City of Kenedy.  The City of Kenedy’s local match portion 

is 1.5 percent in the amount of $12,375.00. (Presenter: City Manager Linn)  

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and stated Judge Hedtke received a Texas Water 

Development Board grant for Karnes County to include the City of Kenedy.  The City will 

greatly benefit from the flood planning study.  The City is being asked to match a portion of 

1.5 percent in the amount of $12,375.00.   

 

Motion:  Councilor Rodriguez moved to approve funding the Karnes County – Flood 

Protection Planning Study (Project No. 40011) awarded for the Texas Water Development 

89 



 
July 13, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 6 

Board – Flood Infrastructure Fund to produce a flood planning study in Karnes County to 

include the City of Kenedy.  The City of Kenedy’s local match portion is 1.5 percent in the 

amount of $12,375.00.  Councilor Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

12. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-09, an ordinance of the 

City of Kenedy, Texas, ratifying, extending and expanding the City’s extraterritorial 

jurisdiction; providing for filing this ordinance and updating map; providing for savings.  

Repealing and severability; and establishing an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager 

Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and explained the government code allows 

expanding the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction by one-half (1/2) mile each year.  This is 

completely separate from annexation.  One benefit for expanding the ETJ is it allows for 

building fees. 

 

Discussion was held among the Council with the City Manager. 

 

Motion:  Councilor Douglas moved to approve Ordinance No. 21-09, an ordinance of the City 

of Kenedy, Texas, ratifying, extending and expanding the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction; 

providing for filing this ordinance and updating map; providing for savings.  Repealing and 

severability; and establishing an effective date.  Councilor Parker seconded the motion.  

Motion carried unanimously.   

 

13. Consideration and possible action in regard to the selection of a grant administrator for 

administration of the Texas CDBG Community Development Fund grant awarded to the 

City pertaining to sewer line improvements and authorize the City Manager to enter into 

a professional services agreement for grant administration with the selected firm.         

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and explained the City went out for Request for 

Proposal and Langford was the only response.  City Manager explained the City has favorable 

history with Langford.  The City Manager requested to authorize the agreement or redirect to 

do again. 

 

Motion:  Councilor Rodriguez moved to approve the selection of a grant administrator for 

administration of the Texas CDBG Community Development Fund grant awarded to the City 

pertaining to sewer line improvements and authorize the City Manager to enter into a 

professional services agreement for grant administration with the selected firm.  Councilor 

Schultz seconded the motion.  Councilor Douglas abstained and motion carried 3:1.   

 

14. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

No items considered. 

 

15. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

Mayor Baker stated the Kenedy Chamber of Commerce will be hosting the annual banquet in 

the auditorium.  The Second Street Art Gallery will be having its 16th Anniversary event on 

90 



 
July 13, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 6 

July 22, 2021 from 7 p.m. – 9 p.m.  Mayor stated was not able to make the Coffee in the Park 

with the Mayor due to weather conditions. 

 

 

16. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m. 

 

        APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

91 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 9 

 

Consideration and approval on Financials. 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

 

Note: Please refer to agenda item 7 for financials report. 

 

92 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 10 

 

Announcement regarding Karnes County Airport nominated for Aviation Airport of the Year 

Award. 

 

 

 

93 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 11 

 

Consideration and possible action to approve a request to vacate and re-plat Pan American 

subdivision in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas; Block 3 Lots 9,10,11; as shown on the 

plat of record in Cabinet A Page 42 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas, to be known as 

Lot 9A Block 3 in the Pan American subdivision and to be further known as 106 Crosley St.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

94 



95 



96 



97 



98 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 12 

 

Consideration and possible action to approve a request to vacate and re-plat Pan American #1 

subdivision in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas; Block 1 Lots 20, 21,22; as shown on 

the plat of record in Cabinet A Page 42 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas, to be known 

as Lot 20A and Lot 22A Block 1 in the Pan American #1 subdivision and to be further known as 

900 Maytag St. and 902 Maytag St. respectively.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

99 



100 



101 



102 



103 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 13 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-10, an ordinance affecting 

participation of city employees in the Texas Municipal Retirement System granting the additional 

rights authorized by Section 854.202(g) of Title 8, Texas Government Code, as amended, and 

prescribing the effective date for the ordinance.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

104 



105 



106 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 14 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-11, an ordinance authorizing and 

allowing, under the act governing the Texas Municipal Retirement System, “Updated Service 

Credits” in said system on an annual basis for service performed by qualifying members of such 

system who at the effective date of the allowance are members of the City of Kenedy; providing 

for increased prior and current service annuities for retirees and beneficiaries of deceased retirees 

of the city; providing for a change in the municipal contributions to the current service annuity 

reserve at retirement of the employees of the city; and establishing an effective date for the 

ordinance.   

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

107 



108 



109 



110 



111 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 15 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-06, a resolution of the City Council 

of the City of Kenedy in support of an application for RMS, CSS-COVID 19 response plan; 

providing a repealing clause; providing for severability; and providing an effective date. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

112 



113 



114 



115 



116 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 16 

 

Consideration and possible action regarding participation in the AEP LED Lighting replacement 

program and authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with AEP.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

117 



118 



119 



120 



121 



122 



123 



124 



125 



126 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 17 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to establishing a date and time to conduct a workshop 

for the purpose of discussing items related to modifying the operations and maintenance agreement 

between the City of Kenedy and San Antonio River Authority for the Escondido Creek Parkway 

and possible future changes to the ownership and/or lease of the property as a way to ensure the 

long-term care and maintenance of the park.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

127 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 18 

 

Items to consider for placement on future agendas. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Governing Body, City Manager Linn, City Attorney 

 

Note: Intentionally Left Blank 

128 



 
August 10, 2021 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 19 

 

Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Governing Body, City Manager Linn, City Secretary 

 

Note: Intentionally Left Blank 

129 


	2021, 08-10 Regular Council Agenda_Signed
	6.1 Coversheet
	6.2 Backup July 2021 Departmental Monthly Report
	6.1A Director Report Cover Sheets - PW Director
	6.2A PW
	1 Summary of activites
	2 T.C.E.Q. M.R. - 2020
	3 Water Loss Report
	2-3-21

	4 Water Stage Restrictions 
	JUL 21

	5 Field Operations Report
	2020-2021

	6 WWTP MOR
	7 Accidentail Discharge or Spill Monthy Form
	Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form
	General Information:


	8 Distribution - Effluent 
	july 21


	6.1B Director Report Cover Sheets - Chief of Police
	6.2B Police Report
	CHIEF LETTERHD
	2021 JULY STATS
	ACO 07-21 Report

	6.1C Director Report Cover Sheets - Bldg & Code Compliance
	6.2C Building Report
	6.1D Director Report Cover Sheets - Streets & Parks
	6.1E Director Report Cover Sheets - City Secretary
	6.2E CS Report
	6.2E City Secretary Report
	KVFD July 2021
	JULY 2021 MC MONTHLY REPORT
	KENEDY OCA JULY 2021 REPORT

	6.2D Streets & Parks Report.pdf
	City of Kenedy Street Department
	Street Department
	Report for July 2021
	STREETS and MOWING
	SIGNS, ETC.



	Park Departmen1


	7.1 Coversheet
	7.2 Backup Financials
	8.1 Coversheet
	9.1 Coversheet
	10.1 Coversheet
	11.1 Coversheet
	11.2 Backup - 106 Crosley St.
	12.1 Coversheet
	12.2 Backup - 900-902 Maytag St.
	13.1 Coversheet
	13.2 Backup Ordinance 21-10
	14.1 Coversheet
	14.2 Backup Ordinance 21-11
	15.1 Coversheet
	15.2 Backup Resolution 21-06
	16.1 Coversheet
	16.2 Backup AEP
	17.1 Coversheet
	18.1 Coversheet
	19.1 Coversheet

